

**WHITFORD CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL**  
**MINUTES OF P&F MEETING – WEDNESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> AUGUST 2018**

**Meeting Opened**

- Meeting Opened 7.30pm

**In Attendance**

- Pina Pettinicchio, Lisa Briscoe, Andrew Dunlop(via phone), Tamara McGougan, Cath Hughes, Emma Keefe, Andrew De Maio, Ellen Gumbleton, Ann-Marie Ferante, Chris Pawle, Desiree Von Bergheim, Sarah Belliveau, Crystal Iredale, Wendy Scanlan, Andre Kurmoo

**Apologies**

- Nadine Cooperwhite, Jackie Morgan, Diana Metham, Jo Lihou, Susan Daniel

**Prayer**

- Andrew De Maio

**Approval of Previous Minutes: NIL.** Reports needed to be approved in previous minutes

**Business Arising From Previous Minutes: NIL**

**Correspondence In**

- PFFWA- Rep to attend next meeting
- Australian F/R newsletter

**Correspondence Out**

- NIL

**Principals Report**

- See Attached

**Approved:** Pina Pettinicchio

**Seconded:** Lisa Briscoe

**Treasurers Report**

- See Attached

**Approved:** Cath Hughes

**Seconded:** Chris Pawle

## First Business

- **Cadburys Chocolate F/R:**  
150 boxes outstanding. \$8355.90 collected so far.  
Invoice already paid. \$943.17 to make before we start making profit.
- **Entertainment Books:**  
So far \$1960 raised. 140 books sold.  
\$2086 made in total last year.
- **Colour Run:**  
Final profit is \$8327. Prizes cost \$1356.  
Place a final note in weekly newsletter to retrieve any outstanding envelopes.
- **40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Gala Dinner:**  
Confirmed Joondalup Resort, Lakeside Ballroom for this very special event.  
3 course meal, 4 hour drinks package. Perth band HiNRG. 260 sit down meal. Tables of 10.  
Venue hire \$1250- which is heavily discounted.  
Ticket sales open August 20<sup>th</sup> for 4 weeks only.  
There is to be a memorabilia board on the night. Annette Lynch to possibly help with this.  
The committee are requesting the P&F sponsor the cost of the band at \$2750 for the event. This sponsorship will bring down ticket prices by c. \$10 p.p. All wines sales funds at the end of the year will be reimbursed to the P&F to reduce this amount. Crystal explained the Mater Dei 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Dinner tickets were heavily discounted by their P&F committee, as was the Whitfords Football Club ticket price discounted.  
  
This was put to a vote. All present voted. Sponsorship of \$2750 was approved.
- **WCPS Disco:**  
Senior Sales very poor with only 50 so far. Post reminders on FB year group pages.  
There will be a sausage sizzle, popcorn, chocolates, crisps, drinks, glow items and \$2 coffees for sale. 10% of extra coffee pod sales donated to WCPS.  
There will also be a photo booth wall.  
Volunteers for senior disco very poor. Tamara and Andrew to drum up sales and volunteers.
- **Whitty Dads update:**  
Aug 25<sup>th</sup>- Bunnings BBQ- 20 volunteers so far.  
Chris organizing food through either Robert Ballard/Lee Anne Woodgate.  
P&F eftpos machine to be used at this event.  
Fathering Project requires a \$400 donation from Whitty Dads. \$200 from the Bunnings BBQ proceeds, along with a \$200 donation from the school will cover this donation.  
Term 1: Campout-Feb 16/17<sup>th</sup> 2019  
Term 2: Hair Workshop/ Boomerang bags workshop  
Term 3: Whitty walk  
Term 4: Oct/Nov-Fishing Clinic  
1 event per term.
- **School Uniform Committee:**  
A committee has been formed to review the WCPS uniform.  
Its members are Pina Pettinicchio, Sarah Maghzal, Mary Yek, Kelly Hayes, Desiree Von Bergheim, headed by Ellen Gumbleton.  
It was suggested that they survey the community using Survey Monkey on this topic and speak with Sacred Heart, Liwara and St. Marks to gain helpful insight.
- **P&F Levy:** To discuss at a later stage.

- **F/R Ideas:** New ideas to be tabled at next P&F meeting, including volunteer of the month and community engagement.
- **Other Business:**  
Year 4 families were very disappointed at Fr. Cyprian's refusal of their request to use the parish hall for an after Communion function. His concerns were insurance related. Tamara to discuss this with him.

**Next Meeting:** Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> August 2018 at 7.30pm

**Meeting closed:** 9.15pm

